
From: "Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)" <founder@cfaba.com>
Subject: Re: EBT CARD PIN
Date: Fri, November 8, 2013 5:12 pm
To: "Toliver, La France" <LaFranceToliver@dpss.lacounty.gov>
Cc: "Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)" <founder@cfaba.com>

This email was written on November 08, 2013 at 13:11 (Pacific Military
Time, PMT). It is not an automated email or response.

Dear          "Toliver, La France" <LaFranceToliver@dpss.lacounty.gov>:

Thank you so much for your email.

Thank you for letting me know.

With All Sincerity
Robert Colaco
"Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG)
http://www.cfaba.org/

> Mr. Colaco,
>
> I was informed that all EBT cardholders have their own pin number. You can
> call the customer service
> 1-877-328-9677 to request a new pin or come into the office to re-pin EBT
> card.
>
> Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG) [mailto:founder@cfaba.com]
> Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 11:15 AM
> To: Toliver, La France
> Cc: Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)
> Subject: RE: PHONE CONVERSATION WITH ROBERT COLACO
>
> This email was written on October 31, 2013 at 11:10 (Pacific Military
> Time, PMT). It is not an automated email or response.
>
> Dear    "Toliver, La France" <LaFranceToliver@dpss.lacounty.gov>:
>
> Thank you so much for your email that you sent on Wed, October 30, 2013
> 3:07 pm (ET).
>
> You are welcome.
>
> Thank you again.
>
> With All Sincerity
> Robert Colaco
> "Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
> Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG) http://www.cfaba.org/
>
>> Thanks.
>>
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>>
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG) [mailto:founder@cfaba.com]
>> Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 11:52 AM
>> To: Toliver, La France
>> Cc: Robert Colaco
>> Subject: Re: PHONE CONVERSATION WITH ROBERT COLACO
>>
>> This email was written on October 30, 2013 at 11:44 (Pacific Military
>> Time, PMT). It is not an automated email or response.
>>
>> Dear    "Toliver, La France" <LaFranceToliver@dpss.lacounty.gov>:
>>
>> Thank you so much for your email that you sent on Mon, October 28,
>> 2013
>> 7:46 pm (ET).
>>
>> Based on my memory and my call log, the statement: "He reported the
>> receipt of a lump sum inheritance check to me by phone on Thursday,
>> October 17th." is not accurate.
>>
>> My call log which follows indicates we spoke on:
>> Tuesday [2013-10-15 16:09:52] *** Call to GOV-DPSS-Commission-LAFRANCE
>> TOLIVER CALL TO+15629088669, duration 1:01:22. ***
>>
>> I hope it is okay to let you know this, thank you again.
>>
>> With All Sincerity
>> Robert Colaco
>> "Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
>> Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG) http://www.cfaba.org/
>>
>>> Hi Cheryl,
>>>
>>> Just go off the phone with Robert Colaco.  He is requesting his GR
>>> case to be close.  He reported the receipt of a lump sum inheritance
>>> check to me by phone on Thursday, October 17th.  Today he called and
>>> stated the check has cleared.
>>>
>>> He is requesting to continue receiving CalFresh benefits. He sent me
>>> the above CalFresh Factsheet which states, (under Resources)
>>> Effective February 1, 2011, resources such as money and property are
>>> no longer counted when determining CalFresh eligibility.  I did
>>> contact CalFresh Program and Lino Rios verified this information is
>>> factual. Mr.
>>> Colaco's case should be re-assessed for continued eligibility as a
>>> non-assistance household.
>>>
>>> He received between 109k and 110K.  He is requesting an address
>>> change as well please see below.  Can a CalFresh household have more
>>> than 1 EBT card  or can either one of them utilize the same card?
>>>
>>> Thanks,  LaFrance.
>>>
>>>
>>> -----Original Message-----
>>> From: Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG) [mailto:founder@cfaba.com]
>>> Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 4:17 PM
>>> To: Toliver, La France
>>> Cc: Robert Colaco
>>> Subject: To whom it may concern:
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>>>
>>> This email was written on October 28, 2013 at 16:15 (Pacific Military
>>> Time, PMT). It is not an automated email or response.
>>>
>>>
>>> Memo To:
>>> LAFRANCE TOLIVER, Executive Director, DPSS COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
>>> phone number, 5629088669
>>>
>>> SENT BY EMAIL TO:
>>> LAFRANCETOLIVER@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV
>>>
>>> CARBON COPY SENT BY EMAIL TO:
>>> "Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
>>>
>>>
>>> Subject:
>>> To whom it may concern:
>>>
>>>
>>> Dear LAFRANCE TOLIVER, Executive Director, DPSS COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE:
>>>
>>> To whom it may concern:
>>>
>>> On Tuesday, October 15, 2013 I received and deposited an inheritance
>>> check.
>>>
>>> On Thursday, October 24, 2013 all the funds became available to me.
>>>
>>> Today, Monday, October 28, 2013 is within the five day notification
>>> that it is my understanding that I need to inform LA DPSS of these
>>> facts.
>>>
>>> It is also my understanding that if by the end of the reporting
>>> period that I have funds of more than $1500 then I will be
>>> disqualified from continuing to receive general relief also known as
>>> GR.
>>>
>>> It is also my understanding that if I do not receive some unknown
>>> exact amount over $1600 per month than I am not disqualified from
>>> receiving food stamps.  So, if my understanding is correct on the
>>> issue of food stamps I would like to continue to receive food stamps.
>>>
>>> Since I do not believe that there are any more urgent reasons for me
>>> to be aware of letters sent to me via the United States Postal
>>> Service would you please change our mailing address to the following:
>>>
>>> PO BOX 1949
>>> LITTLEROCK, CA 93543-5949
>>>
>>> For your information and for the record we are picking up the mail
>>> once every 2 to 4 weeks.  However, I will continue my current
>>> practice of checking the LA DPSS website once a week to see if there
>>> are electronic notices posted on that website.
>>>
>>> I would also like to correct something that has caused my wife Gail
>>> and I a great deal of physical pain and agony which is not having a
>>> separate EBT card for her so that she can just go into a store and
>>> purchase a small number of items such as milk and bread without
>>> having to have me be brought into the store utilizing a wheelchair
>>> whether Manual or electric.
>>>
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>>> So that no further misunderstandings develop between myself and LA
>>> DPSS I did not create this document by using my hands to type it
>>> since I had previously stated that because of the neuropathy in my
>>> hands I would not be able to type such a letter.
>>>
>>> It is my expectation that if I have been incorrect in any of my
>>> understanding that I would be notified immediately and no later than
>>> five days from the date of this memo by e-mail.  That same
>>> expectation applies if there are any questions about what I have
>>> stated in this memo.
>>>
>>> With All Sincerity,
>>> Robert Colaco
>>> Volunteer National Chairman, Founder
>>> CITIZENS FOR A BETTER AMERICA(R) (CFABA.ORG)
>>>
>>> This was sent to you by:
>>> CITIZENS FOR A BETTER AMERICA(R) (CFABA.ORG) Federal, F.E.C. ID #:
>>> C00278333 California, F.P.P.C. ID #: 1265022
>>> Voice: (818)574-8911
>>>
>>> Our main website:
>>>
>>> http://www.CFABA.org
>>>
>>>
>>> Some of our Other websites:
>>>
>>> http://www.openletters.info/
>>> http://www.protectmarriage.info/
>>> http://www.keepthecross.com/
>>> http://www.stateprops.com/
>>>
>>>
>>> E-mail address:
>>> "Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
>>>
>>> (c) Copyright, 1992-2013.  All Rights Reserved.  CITIZENS FOR A
>>> BETTER
>>> AMERICA(R) (CFABA.ORG).  This communication has been authorized, paid
>>> for and published by CITIZENS FOR A BETTER AMERICA(R) (CFABA.ORG).
>>> This is not authorized by any candidate or candidate committee.
>>>
>>> The (R) after the exact term of "Citizens For A Better America"
>>> stands for a federally Registered Trademark filed with the US Patents
>>> & Trademarks Office.  To see the latest status of that registered
>>> trademark please click on the following link:
>>> http://tsdr.uspto.gov/#caseNumber=78030621&caseType=SERIAL_NO&searchT
>>> y
>>> pe=statusSearch
>>>
>>> The (TM) after any term means that it is a Trademark.  All Trademarks
>>> and Registered Trademarks are the property of CITIZENS FOR A BETTER
>>> AMERICA(R)
>>> (CFABA.ORG) or Robert Colaco and may not be used without written
>>> permission.
>>>
>>> DOCUMENT NAME:
>>> 20131028_1615_MEMO_TO_DPSS_LAFRANCE-TOLIVER-DPSS-COMMISSIONERS-OFFICE.
>>> TXT
>>>
>>> THIS IS THE END OF MEMO FROM CITIZENS FOR A BETTER AMERICA(R)
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>>> (CFABA.ORG).
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>> This message (including any attachments) contains confidential
>>> information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is
>>> protected by law.
>>> If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message.
>>> Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution of this
>>> message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
>>> prohibited.
>>>
>>
>>
>>
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
>> Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message,
>> or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
>>
>
>
>
> This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information
> intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
> If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any
> unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the
> taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
>
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